MEMORANDUM

Florida Department of Transportation
District 2 Environmental Management Office

Date: August 24, 2021
To: Tyler Klemm, PD&E Project Manager
From: Aja Stoppe, D2 DCIC

Copies To:  Michael Brock, Terri Newman, Jared Sweat

Project: FIN 435577-1-21-01
1-95(SR 9) from 1-295(SR 9A) TO SR 202(JT Butler Blvd)

Subject: Screening Evaluation Results of Pond Alternatives E-2, E-3, D-E

Pond Alternatives E-2, E-3, D-E were screened and evaluated for the presence of potential
contamination impacts to right-of-way acquisition and construction. Pond D-E is a combination
of ponds E-2 and E-3 and are treated at one general area in this screening. The pond locations are
shown on the attached figures.

The subject area is currently forested land within the Julington Creek watershed. The first
development in the surrounding area occurred in the late 1980s with the commercial
development to the north and west of the proposed pond alternatives.

During a site visit an emergency generator with a 500 gallon diesel fuel storage tank was observed
on the east side of the commercial building at 8880 Freedom Crossing Trail. The fuel storage tank is
175 ft west of the pond alternatives and contained within the generator. This was the only concern
noted during the screening. It is a minor concern for potential impacts to the pond sites.

All three pond alternatives were ranked as a Low risk to the project.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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